

Maple Leaf

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Dec 2016 14:02:08 -0500
Attachments: MC-2016-xxxx-Premiers Letter to Maple Leaf Foods re manufacturing competitiveness - To MO on 2016-12-12.docx (38.58 kB); QA - Maple Leaf Foods Letter - Sent to MO on 2016-12-12.docx (302.29 kB); MC-2016-2346 Incoming.pdf (184.34 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft response to the Maple Leaf letter. Also attached are supporting QAs and the original letter to the Premier.

Let us know if you have any comments / questions.

Thanks,
Keley